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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Julie Mangubat <julie. n@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 4:23 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: Albert Hong

Subject: FW. PRI SLP553D | Claim: C10001747/AH
Attachments: GIA REPORT - SLP559D.PDF

Hi Team

Please assist to survey TP vehicle on a without Prejudice basis.

Thank you,
-lulie

From: Julie Mangubat

Sent: Thursday, 5 July, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: FW: PRI 5LP559D | Claim: C10001747 , Claimed Policy: P10071887R00, Policy Holder: Kim Lee Chioh

Hi Ahong

| assigned this case to you.
Meed your help to arrange survey please.

Thank vyou,
-lulie

From: Accord Claims(AV) <avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 5 July, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: PRI SLP559D

Dear Officer In Charge,
Kindly arrange survey as above mentioned and please provide us 10 surveyor name list.

Thank you!

Kind regards,
Celia Lai

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
Blk 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3
#01-80

Singapore 159723

Mobile: (65) 9274 0999
Tel :(65) 6271 7433
Fax :(65) 6274 5715



This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view,
disseminate, use or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your

system. Thank you.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)

reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential

and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



MSHH 18085620 | Ajy Mars Pte Lid - Bukit Merah

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 051072018 13:07
SLBMITTED BY; Elizabeth Lee

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flease repor comectly the details of the sockdant o speed up tha claims proodss

3 This Form musl be complatad by the Palicvholdar and/or the Aulhorisad Driver.

1. Infermation provided must be as truthiul and accurate as possioi. Any wilful mEsrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies ko
rapudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acooplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy Eability on e part of the INSwrance companies

5. Any falso reporting may bo rafarred te the Police for investigation.

& Thie repor will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the Ganaral Insurance Associalion of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repod will for a fee, be made avaiable upan application by interesied parties.

7 By the Indgamant of this repo 1o Ihe insurers, you hansby consent o the archiving of this report at the cenre and i copies of the report being made avallable
aforasad

Date Of Repart 05/07/2018 13:07
Date Of Accident 05/07/2018 08:00
Exact Location Of Accident ALONG KJE TOWARDS PIE TUAS
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Number SLPS59D

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Ownar LI LAY PHENG (LIN LIPING)
NRIC Nao 872254766

Email Address FELICE_LIM@AIMCHEM.COM.SG
Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-82958853

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-92858853

Manufacturer MAZDA
Maodel MAZDAZ

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at
time of accidant PRIVATE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
fior repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please slate action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Mame of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO
Paolicy Mumber D17TMTPVO1015518

Caver Mote Number

TH

LIM LAY PHENG (LIN LIPING)

NRIC No 572254766

Date Of Birth 23/0711972

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 2711212002

Driving Experience 15 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
Gendar FEMALE

hobile Mumber {LOCAL} +65-92958853

Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-9285B853

EMail Address FELICE LIM@AIMCHEM.COM.SG
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Address BLK 339 WOODLANDS AVENUE 1#04-557
Posicode 730339

Was driver an amployaa of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Yehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicies involved in the accident

pIEL e gl (4

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If ¥

es,against whom?
ﬁ-,. ' a1 L.

My car was stationary on the extreme right lane along Kje towards pie due to the heavy traffic.suddenly, veh b hit against my rear.

the impact push my car forward and hit against veh infront of me, My front and rear was damage and no visible Injury involved. It
was a chain collision of B

Attachment(s) o 1 bl g
2 accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? WO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLx5313X%
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour SUBARLU/FORESTER 2.0X
Details Of Properties
Wehicle Categaory PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver MR PARCO
MNRIC/Passport Mumber G5147364M
Caontact Number
Address
Posicode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver) !
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vahicle Registration Number SLP3142C
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Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails Of Properties
vehicle Category

Hame of Driver
MRIC/Fassport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Posteoda

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Wehicle Registration Number
vehicle Make/Madal/Calaur
Detailz Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcodea

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Propartias

Wehicle Category

Mama of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Wehicle MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

MNRIC/Passport Mumber

B.M.W.1216D

PRIVATE CAR

CHIOH KIM LEE

CEOTRAT1A

3

MAME: : PASSENGER 1
GENDER: : FEMALE
MAME: . PASSENGER 2
GEMNDER: : FEMALE

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
SKB1027B
MERCEDES BENZ/C 200 CGI

PRIVATE CAR
UNKNOWN DRIVER

1

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4
SLZ2567P
TOYOTAWISH 1.8 CVT

PRIVATE CAR
UNKNOWN DRIVER

1
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 5

3.JD35918
HOMNDA/STREAM 1.8X A

PRIVATE CAR
UMKNOWN DRIVER



Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

e et of tha accidial 16 LDASG LO T8 ChisT Jrocesl
by T m-ﬁl‘“
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Common Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

My car was stationary on the extreme right lane along Kje towards pie due to the heavy

traffic.suddenly, veh b hit against my rear. the impact push my car forward and hit
against veh infront of me. My front and rear was damage and no visible injury involved.
It was a chain collision of 6 vehicles.

Taxi Voucher No.:

DECLARATION

I'We declara that the above partieulars & information providad abave are trua in every aspact

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MOHAMED SHARIL BIN SATAR
MARS Oificar ;j’ 7
Registersd Owner or Driver's Signature
Job Complele Date/Time DateTime:
5 July 2018 at 10:58 AM & July 2018 at 10:58 AM
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ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

BLOCK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LANE 1
#O1-B0 SINGAFORE 159713

[EL 2705135 oI 77433 FANG2748

ESTIMATE REPAIR Pgl
Auto & General Insurance (S) Pte Ltd
Date: 6.7.2018
Owner's Mame :Lim Lay Pheng
Vehicle No @ SLP350D Claim Type: Third Party Claim
Vehicle Make & Model : Mazda3 5-Door Hatchback 1.5L 5P Chassis No: IMGBN2Z4ASHO131439
Registration Date : 24 May 2017 (YOM 2016) COE Expiry Date 23 May 2027 DOA; 5.7.2018
| REaJ‘ Bumper | 3 e ~ 95000
2|Rear Bumper Side Retainer 1 5 gt ¥ 7120
3|Rear Bumper Clips 10 5 pa = 42,00
4| Rear Bumper Tow Cover 2 5 g K 60.00
5|Rear Bumper Reflector 2 5 Cvie ¥ 100.80
6|Rear Tail Gate I $ mm\-” 1.268.70
7|Rear Tail Gate Inner Compartment Clips 15 % i ~ 42,00
8|Rear Tanl Gate Logo 1 5 Y T 7440
9| Rear Tail Gate Logo " Skyativ" 1 5 et~ 0360
10| Rear Tail Gate Logo " Mazda 3" 1 $ A~ ,;!m
11|Reverse Sensor _j g 4 5 5_{1.\_}16 'T')( 1
12|Reverse Sensor Seal PepeX ) 4 g AA. X 69.20
13|Rear Reinforcement ! D - A 537.30
| 4| Rear End Panel I $ reg ST 62470
15| Front Bumper | $ b 7 82550
16| Front Bumper Side Retainer b 5 Aas -~ 3740
17| Front Bumper Clips 10 5 e 7 4000
18|Front Bumper Grille Base ! S cra7 wpw 12000
19 Front Bumper Grille Chrome 2 < Lot ~ 36500
20| Front Bumper Foglamp Garnish I % r 8 43.20
21|Front Bumper Foglamp Chrome 2 b ] » 13540
22|Front Support Panel 2 s 5 VL-’[ X 469.70
23| Front Reinforcement Bar | 5 % _-{ 478.80
24[Front Headlamp LH & RH Rigc By / [L I~ YU 2 s T 7,107.20
25| Panel Radiator Grille ' 1 $ D~ 13850
Total (A):] $ 14,792.60
Less 209 | § 2.058.52
Total:| § 11,834.08




ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

BLOCK 1004 BLUKTT MERAKH LANE 3

#i(] -B0 SINGAPORE 159723

TELG2TIS13% 627133 FANGIMST]S
Pg2
Auto & General Insurance (5) Pte Ltd
Date: 6.7.2018
Owner's Name :Lim Lay Pheng
Vehicle No : SLPS5aD Claim Type: Third Party Claim
Vehicle Make & Model : Mazda3 5-Door Haichback 1.5L SP Chassis No:  IMoBNZ4A8H0131439
Registration Date : 24 May 2017 (Y OM 2016) COE Expiry Date 23 May 2027 DOA: 5.7.2018
ﬁq_ F : ;: : -‘,: = TR -- ; -.. B B | 'r I_ ] .Uﬂ“ : Lin{*} . &
Special Nett
1|FRONT CAR PLATE NUMBER WITH FRAME | S Set ~ 35 ;e'tﬁ
2|REAR CAR PLATE NUMBER WITH FRAME 1 § v 50.00
3|REVERSE SENSOR SET b3 Dew | SV 00
4| REVERSE SENSOR SEAL 2 % Pk 20.00
Total (B):| § 420,00




ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

BLOCK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3
#01-80 SINGAPORE 159723

TRLIGR TENIIY gl 71 P45% AN G2T45]

Pg3
Auto & General Insurance (S) Pte Lid

Cate: 0.7.2018

Owner's Name :Lim Layv Pheng

Vehicle No : SLP559D Claim Type: Third Party Claim

Vehicle Make & Model : Mazda3 3-Door Hatchback 1,51 5P

Chassis No: IMABN24ASHO131430

DOA: 5.7.2018

Registration Date : 24 May 2017 (YOM 2016) COE Expiry Date 23 May 2027

N [ i i Ak Unit List ()

Labour =
I|Spray Painting to All Affected Areas I 5 % )Bﬂﬁﬂt}
2|Labour Remove / Refix Accident Damages parts to knock | jack, cut weld ! $ ’?UD w

and realign accident affected area
3|Check Wiring System & Light ! $ 3o Wwelh
4|Anti Rust Treatment | g £, 1f0
5|To Check & Adjust Wheel Aligment I 3 LN ><' 100,00
6| To Remove/Refix Inner Compartment & Carpet To Facilitate Repair 1 5 ‘ D }Sﬂ‘ﬂ‘ﬂ
7| To Remove / Refix / Replace Reverse Camera [ L] na J< 18000
8|To Remove / Replace Rear Reverse Sensor I b3 40 }Wﬁﬂ'
N To Check Water Leaking | 5 '3 o Mﬂ

10170 Remave / Refix / Replace Rear Tail Gate Inner I $ nn K 200.00
Compartment, Mechemism & Assy To New Tail Gate -
11]To Remove / Refix / Replace Reverse Camera 1 5 l"kp-u;{._{ -K‘-’MO
12] To Remove / Refix Rear Windscreen To New Tail Gate I 5 ' AW ‘_?( 220.00
13|Upholstery Details Cleaning o | $ nn X 22000
|4|{Computer Diagnostic quu.{__ I 5 é o 350.00
|
I-lf Yool
} : \ ﬁ‘ffgﬁ&
7% .
| 16 dap [ NN
T [ Y = Y
rﬂ | Y AN
¢
: N
wlealiy @ l10l0
[ v{ ' T
Resn b¢ A
1 |

Total (C):| § 4, 280.00
Grand Total: | $ 16,534.08




ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

BLOCK 1008 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3
A0 S IMNGAPORE 159713
FEL 57715131 43715411 FAN (2748714

ESTIMATE REFPAIR Pg 1
Auto & General Insurance (S) Pre Ltd

Date:  6.7.2018

Owner's Name :Lim Lay Pheng

Vehicle Mo r SLPASS Claim Type: Third Party Claim

Vehicle Make & Model : Marde3 5-Door Hatchback |.5L 5P Chassis No:  IMoBN24A8H0131439

Registration Date : 24 May 2017 (YOM 2016) COE Expiry Date 23 May 2027 COA: 5.7.2018

. .- eumpe:r = - 1 e~ 55000

2|Rear Bumper Side Retainer 1 MoT71.20
3|Rear Bumper Clips 10 pre 4200
4|Rear Bumper Tow Cover 2 b 4 60.00
5|Rear Bumper Reflector 2 p 100.80
6| Rear Tail Gate 1 mm“-" ,268.70
7|Rear Tail Gate Inner Compartment Clips 15 L 42,00
&|Rear Tail Gate Logo 1 Py~ 74.40
9Rear Teil Gate Logo " Skvativ" 1 bt o~ D360

|0jRear Tail Gate Logo " Mazda 3" I s - 5340

11{Reverse Sensor y ,j g‘ 4 giu_w "r ";’&‘GD’
12{Reverse Sensor Seal ﬁr TN ) 4 >, 69.20
13|Rear Reinforcement 1 7 337.30
14{Rear End Panel 1 reg sy 62470
| 5|Frant Bumper 1 QJ' s B25.50
16{Front Bumper Side Retainer 2 Aes 3740
| 7|From Bumper Clips 10 s 7 40,00
| &[Front Bumper Grille Base 1 Cj.dz, Mpw 12500
19|Front Bumper Grille Chrome 2 Ltd o 363500
20|Fromt Bumper Foglamp Gamish ] +* 4320
21 |From Bumper Foglamp Chrome 2 s 135.40
22|Front Support Panel 2 ¥ 48570
23|Front Reinforcement Bar ': 478.80

- 719720

-

24[Front Headlamp LH & RH y 101 1. L R~ 2k~ [ LH = X 2

25|Panel Radiator Grille

L L L] =5 A L] L L L] L L L | B L] L L] L L Ll L] & L] LE |

DT~ 3350

A
Yoe 4 £301-40 ( Total (A):] 8 14,792.60
Wowl, kosuzaoa Less 20% | S 205852
| ﬂz ¥4
§ 3 &0 -}'{D
'- ﬁ#l % LAs & | Total:| § II.S_%-I-_':}E]
ks Y



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 10:23 AM
To: ‘Accord Claims{AV)'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Photos After Repair SLP559D
Dear Celia,

Moted with thanks.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents to BUDGET DIRECT

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Accord Claims(AV) <avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 9:43 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Photos After Repair SLP552D

Dear Veron,
Agree on finalize amt $7,169.00 @ 7 working days.

Thank you.

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



On Tue, Aug 7, 2018 at 9:35 AM, Veron Chen (LkKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Celia,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Final amount $7169 (@ 7 working days.

Kindly confirm.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Accord Claims(AV) <avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>
sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 1:51 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: Photos After Repair SLP559D

Dear Veron,

kKindly refer headlamp damage photos.

Thank you.



Kind regards,
Celia Lai

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3
#01-80

Singapore 1558723

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

On Mon, Aug 6, 2018 at 1:28 PM, Accord Claims(AV) <gvclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Veron,

Estimate marked re-survey by Rasul on 12.7.2018.

Kindly review and revert us the finalize amount.

Thank you.

Kind regards,
Celia Lai

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3



#0i-80

Singapore 159723

Mobile: (65) 9274 0999
Tel :(65) 6271 7433
Fax :(65) 6274 5715

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view,
disseminate, use or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from
your system. Thank you.

On Mon, Aug 6, 2018 at 12:24 PM, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Celia,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Final amount $4290.12 (@ 7 working days.

Kindly confirmed.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{4085933)



From: Accord Claims(AV) <avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 4:40 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Fwd: Photos After Repalir SLP555D

Dear Veron,

As spoken, kindly refer attached file.

Thank you.

Kind regards,
Celia Lai

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3

#01-80

Singapore 159723

Mobile: (65) 9274 0999
Tel :(65) 62717433
Fax : (65) 6274 5715

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view,
disseminate, use or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from
your system. Thank you.

—————————— Forwarded message --—---—--

From: Accord Claims(AV) <avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>
Date: Thu, Jul 19, 2018 at 2:45 PM

Subject: Photos After Repair SLP559D

To: "Rasul [LKK Auto)" <rasul@|kkauto.com=>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com:




Dear Rasul,

Kindly refer photos after repair as attached file and please finalize.

Thank you.,

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

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-5607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
180 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

Ref : CS/AGHB8012353/R1vd3s2

AR

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE ~ Dae:  27-08-2018
239924
Code: AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SLX 5313X Veh. Inspected SLP 559D
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10001747/AH Excess (5) 0.00
Assign From JULIE MANGUBAT Assign Date 05/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDAZ1S c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JMEBN24A8H0131439 Colour BLACK
Odometer 25756 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Medification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/860R16 TOYO & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60R16 TOYO & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60R16 TOYO 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60R16 TOYO 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  05/07/2018 Inspection Date 10/07/2018
Survey held at ACCORD AUTOD SERVICES PTELTD
BLK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3
#01-80
SINGAPORE 159723
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 7 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLP 559D

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9507198-R

Page No.1 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {;} {ij}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 250.00 250,00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER SERVICEABLE 71.20 -
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 42.00 42.00
2|REAR BUMPER TOW COVER SERVICEABLE &0.00 -
Z|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR SERVICEABLE 100.80 -
1|REAR TAIL GATE TO REPAIR SEE 1,268.70 -
LABOUR
15|REAR TAIL GATE INMER COMPARTMENT CLIPS MOT NECESSARY 42.00 -
1|REAR TAIL GATE LOGO NECESSARY 74.40 74.40
1|REAR TAIL GATE LOGO "SKYATIV" MECESSARY 63.60 63.60
1|REAR TAIL GATE LOGO "MAZDA 3" MECESSARY 53.50 53.50
4|REVERSE SENSOR SERVICEABLE 775.80 -
4|REVERSE SENSOR SEAL MOT NECESSARY 69.20 -
1|REAR REINFORCEMENT SERVICEABLE 537.30 .
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 624.70 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER cuT 825 50 825.50
Z|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NECESSARY 37.40 37.40
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS MECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE BASE CRACKED 129.00 125.00
2IFRONT BUMPER GRILLE CHROME CRACKED 365.00 365.00
1|FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP GARNISH SERVICEABLE 43.20 -
2|IFRONT BUMPER FOGLAMF CHROME SERVICEABLE 135.40 -
2IFRONT SUPPORT PANEL SERVICEAEBLE 468,70 -
1|FRONT REINFORCEMENT BAR SERVICEABLE 478.80 I
2|FRONT HEADLAMP LH & RH O/S CRACKED / N/S 7,197.20 3,588.60
SERVICEABLE
1|PANEL RADIATOR GRILLE DEFORMED 338.50 338.50
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -2,958.54 -1,303.50
11,834.16 5,214.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT CAR PLATE NUMBER WITH FRAME (SN} SCRATCHED 50.00 35.00
1|REAR CAR PLATE NUMEBER WITH FRAME (SN) SERVICEAELE 50.00 -
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SERVICEABLE 300.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/AGIM8012353/R1vd3s2
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6286 4315

Reg Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo.:2 of 2

Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Workshop ($) (5)
REVERSE SENSOR SEAL (SN} MECESSARY 20.00 20.00
420.00 55.00

LABOUR

SPRAY PAINTIMNG TO ALL AFFECTED AREAS. 1,000.00 S00.00

LABOUR REMOVE / REFIX ACCIDENT DAMAGES PARTS 1,000.00 700.00

TO KNOCK, JACK, CUT WELD AND RELAIGN ACCIDENT

AFFECTED AREA. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR

TAIL GATE AND REAR END PANEL.

CHECK WIRING SYSTEM & LIGHT. 100.00 30.00

ANTI RUST TREATMENT 120.00 60.00

TO CHECE & ADJUST WHEEL ALIGNMENT NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -

TO REMOVE ! REFIX INNER COMPARTMENT & CARPET 280.00 50.00

TO FACILITATE REPAIR.

TO REMOVE !/ REFIX / REPLACE REVERSE CAMERA NOT NECESSARY 360.00 -

TO REMOVE /| REPLACE REAR REVERSE SENSOR. 180.00 80.00

TO CHECK WATER LEAKING, 150,00 30.00

TO REMOVE ! REFIX / REPLACE REAR TAIL GATE INNER |NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -

COMPARTMENT, MECHANISM & ASSY TO NEW TAIL

GATE.

TO REMOVE / REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN TO NEW TAIL |MOT NECESSARY 220.00 -

GATE.

UPHOLSTERY DETAILS CLEANING. NOT NECESSARY 220.00 -

COMPUTER DIAGNOSTIC. 350.00 60.00
4,280.00 1.900.00

GRAMD TOTAL 16,534.16 7,169.00

RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 7,169.00|

Report Ref No.

CS/AGI18012353/R1vd3s2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraisar

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report ks made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




